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MEETING DATE: February 13, 2018
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution Approving Amendment Number 1 to the Contract between
Nevada County and Routematch Software, Inc. for ongoing Premium
Support and Maintenance, Cellular Data Services and Cloud Hosting
Services of the Transit Technology Solution, in the amount of $16,379.36, for
a new maximum contract amount not to exceed $134,019.36 for the period of
January 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: Funding is provided by Transportation Development Act (TDA) revenue and is
included in the Fiscal Year 2017/18 Transit Services Division budget. No budget amendment is
needed and there is no impact on the General Fund.

BACKGROUND:

On March 11, 2014, the Nevada County Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 14-085
approving a three-year agreement with Routematch Software Inc. for the provision of Transit
Technology Solution. That agreement provided for the purchase, installation, implementation
and ongoing support of a transit technology solution that includes; dispatching software, in-
vehicle automatic vehicle location (AVL), passenger and fare counting solutions, reporting and
customer information interfaces.

The initial three-year contract included ongoing Premium Support and Maintenance, Cellular
Data Services and Cloud Hosting Services that are required for the ongoing utilization of this
technology. The initial contract service agreement expired December 31, 2017.

Amendment Number 1 sets forth an agreement for Premium Support and Maintenance, Cellular
Data Services and Cloud Hosting Services for an additional period of one year at a cost of
$16,379.36.

Accordingly, staff requests approval to amend the Contract with Routematch Software, Inc.
based on the proposed service agreement effective January 1, 2018.

Item Initiated by: Robin Van Valkenburgh, Transit Services Manager
Approved by: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works
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